From: MOHAMED, Gedi [mailto:mohamedge@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 2:21 PM

To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>; MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>

Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 'Shamsullah Tareen' <shams@ctc.org.pk>; 'Naila'
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ULLAH, lzzat <iullah@who.int>; AHAD,
Abdul <ahada@who.int>

Subject: RE: warning on account of non serious attitude

Please go ahead.
Regards,
Gedi

From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 2:07 PM

To: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah; 'Shamsullah Tareen'; 'Naila'; PARVEEN, Khalida; ULLAH,
Izzat; AHAD, Abdul

Subject: warning on account of non serious attitude

Dear Sir,
With reference to below placed email the below mentioned staff are recommended for warning
with one day salary cut from PEO and Area coordinator on account of non-serious attitude.

your kind remarks are required for our onward action.

The detail of staff with recommended action is mentioned below.

Disciplinary Action Cases
S.no | Month Names CNIC Designation District ucC
. AZIZ ULLAH
1 April KHAN 5430118523155 UcpPO PISHIN KILLA VILLA
2 April | NAJEEB UD DIN 5430330187037 UCPO PISHIN AJRUM
3 April | ASGHAR KHAN 5430307272253 UCPO PISHIN MALIKYAR
4 April | AMIR HAMZA 5430392067905 UCPO PISHIN MANZARI

Thanks and Regards

Sabeela Pasha
Regional Coordinator
Chip Training Consultant


mailto:mohamedge@who.int
mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk
mailto:mursalh@who.int
mailto:kasia@who.int
mailto:shams@ctc.org.pk
mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk
mailto:parveenk@who.int
mailto:iullah@who.int
mailto:ahada@who.int
mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk

0340-8442588

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: [SPAM] RE: Attendance sheet Format

Date: 2019-04-07 21:31

From: "KAKAR, Ibrahim" <kakari@who.int>

To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: "MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed" <mursalh@who.int>, "MOHAMED, Gedi"
<mohamedge@who.int>, "KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah" <kasia@who.int>, "'Shamsullah Tareen""
<shams@ctc.org.pk>, 'Naila' <naila@ctc.org.pk>, "PARVEEN, Khalida" <parveenk@who.int>, "ULLAH,
Izzat" <iullah@who.int>, "AHAD, Abdul" <ahada@who.int>

Dear Sabeela,
It is recommended from my side as PEOs already mentioned.

REGARDS
(DR. MOHAMMAD IBRAHIM KAKAR)

Area Coordinator (A.C).

District Pishin.
Cell# 0345-833-1977 and 0314-806-0908
Email: ibrahimsarangll6@gmail.com
FROM: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]
SENT: Saturday, April 06, 2019 10:26 PM
TO: KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>
CC: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KASI,
Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 'Shamsullah Tareen' <shams@ctc.org.pk>; 'Naila'
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ULLAH, Izzat <iullah@who.int>; AHAD,
Abdul <ahada@who.int>
SUBJECT: RE: Attendance sheet Format
Dear Sir,
With reference to below placed email the below mentioned staff are recommended for warning with
one day salary cut on account of non-serious attitude. your kind remarks are required for our onward
action.

Te detail of staff with recommended action is mentioned below.

DISCIPLINARY ACTION CASES
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S.NO

MONTH

NAMES

CNIC

DESIGNATION

DISTRICT

uc

COMPLAINT RECEIVED DATE
REPORTED BY

TYPE OF ISSUE

REASON OF DISCIPLINARY ACTION

ACTION RECOMMENDED

April

AZIZ ULLAH KHAN

5430118523155

UCPO

PISHIN

KILLA VILLA

3rd April

PDA

Non serious Attitude

did not submitted weekly zero report on time

warning +1 day salary cut



April

NAJEEB UD DIN
5430330187037

UCPO

PISHIN

AJRUM

3rd April

PDA

Non serious Attitude

did not submitted weekly zero report on time
warning +1 day salary cut
3

April

ASGHAR KHAN
5430307272253

UCPO

PISHIN

MALIKYAR

3rd April

PDA

Non serious Attitude

did not submitted weekly zero report on time

warning +1 day salary cut



4

April

AMIR HAMZA

5430392067905

UCPO

PISHIN

MANZARI

3rd April

PDA

Non serious Attitude

did not submitted weekly zero report on time

warning +1 day salary cut

Thanks and Regards

Sabeela Pasha

Regional Coordinator

Chip Training Consultant

0340-8442588

FROM: ULLAH, lzzat [mailto:iullah@who.int]

SENT: Friday, April 5, 2019 8:21 PM

TO: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>; AHAD, Abdul <ahada@who.int>; KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>
CC: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KASI,
Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 'Shamsullah Tareen' <shams@ctc.org.pk>; 'Naila'
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

SUBJECT: Re: Attendance sheet Format

Dear Sabeela,

With regards it is to bring into your notice that the said staff had shown poor performance instead
repeated reminders.

Regards


mailto:iullah@who.int
mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk
mailto:ahada@who.int
mailto:kakari@who.int
mailto:mursalh@who.int
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Dr Ezzat Ullah PEO Pishin

From: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>
Date: 05/04/2019 9:20 am (GMT+05:00)

To: "AHAD, Abdul" <ahada@who.int>, "ULLAH, Izzat" <iullah@who.int>, "KAKAR, Ibrahim"
<kakari@who.int>

Cc: "MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed" <mursalh@who.int>, "MOHAMED, Gedi"

<mohamedge@who.int>, "KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah" <kasia@who.int>, 'Shamsullah Tareen'
<shams@ctc.org.pk>, 'Naila' <naila@ctc.org.pk>, "PARVEEN, Khalida" <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: Attendance sheet Format

Dear Dr.Ahad and Dr.lzatullah,

With reference to below placed email of PDA Mr. Farmanullah in which he shared the attendance sheet
of March with some performance issues of below mentioned staff. your kind comments are required on
mentioned complaints so that appropriate action will be taken. the detail of staff with recommended
actions are mentioned below.

Dear Dr.lbrahim,

With reference to above aforementioned statement your kind comments are required for our onward
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
2

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

FROM: KHAN, Farmanullah [mailto:khanfarmanullah@who.int]
SENT: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 11:48 AM

TO: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

CC: Muhammad Ibrahim <ibrahimsarangl1l6@gmail.com>
SUBIJECT: Re: Attendance sheet Format

Dear Sabeela,

find the attached again.

Regards,

Farman Ullah

PDA Pishin

FROM: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>
SENT: Wednesday, April 3,2019 11:27 AM
TO: KHAN, Farmanullah

CC: 'Muhammad lbrahim'

SUBJECT: RE: Attendance sheet Format

Dear Sir,
Attachment is missing please send it again.

Thanks and Regards


mailto:khanfarmanullah@who.int
mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk
mailto:ibrahimsarang116@gmail.com
mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk

Sabeela Pasha

Regional Coordinator

Chip Training Consultant

0340-8442588

FROM: KHAN, Farmanullah [mailto:khanfarmanullah@who.int]
SENT: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 10:58 AM

TO: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

CC: Muhammad Ibrahim <ibrahimsarangl16@gmail.com>
SUBJECT: Re: Attendance sheet Format

Dear Sabeela,

Find the attached attendance sheet of District Pishin for the month of March.
Regards,

Farman Ullah

PDA Pishin

FROM: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

SENT: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 7:28 PM

TO: KHAN, Noora; BUGTI, Mujeeb Ur Rehman; QADEER, Mohammad; MENGAL, Mushtag Ahmed;
BALOCH, Muneer; Badini, Naveed Ahmed; Zakia Naimatullah Baloch; Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI;
BILAWAL, Ali; AHMED, Manzoor; ULLAH, Hafiz; KHAN, Aabad; YAQOOB, Noroz; NAGI, Rizwan Mehmood;
AHAD, Abdul; MAJEED, Shabana; GHULAM SARWAR KHAN, Abdulsamad Khan; MANDOKHAIL, Afrasiab
Khan; AHMED, Munir; KAKAR, Igbal Khan; HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani; AHMED, Khalil; KAKAR, Hassan
Khan; KHOSO, Abdul Salam; HUSSAIN, Mumtaz; BALOCH, Irshad Ahmed; BALOCH, ABDUL HAMEED;
DURRAZAI, Mir Arsalan; TAJ, Ali; IQBAL, Arsalan; KHAN, Alamgeer; ULLAH, Izzat; HUSSAIN, Nasir;
Abdullah, Muhammad; UR REHMAN, Kamal; ZARKOON, Shahjahan; AHMED, Tanveer; KAMRAN,
Shazada; kanankany88@gmail.com

CC: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah; MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed; MOHAMED, Gedi; 'Shamsullah Tareen';
'Naila '; BUGTI, Mohammad Anwar; KAKAR, Ibrahim; KAKAR, Shamsullah; HASHIM, Mohammad;
PANAZAI, Shahbaz; KHAN, Najeeb Ullah; ABRO, Zafarullah; ULLAH, Nusrat; Bilal, Omar; AHMED,
Mansoor; GHUNIA, Rafig Ahmed; RIAZ, Khurram; kanankany88@gmail.com; KHAN, Farmanullah; KAKAR,
Muhammad Afzal; kkluni@yahoo.com

SUBJECT: RE: Attendance sheet Format

Dear All,

Greetings from CTC!


mailto:khanfarmanullah@who.int
mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk
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Please find in the attached file the detail of your concerned staff for sharing of attendance for the
month of March-19. Those who already send their staff attendance for the month of March-19 just
ignore the email no need to send it again.

If you need any further information or assistance regarding the same, please let us know.
Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha

Regional Coordinator(Bal)
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